
MR •. ZEMEL 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

Department of Law and Pul:f:t1c· Safety 
DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 

- 1100 Raymond Blvd •. Newark,·-~ .Ji. ·07102 

February 9,· 19650 · 

V· 

. BULLETIN 1601 

!TEM 

1. 

2. 

3. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS (Atlantic City) - LEWDNESS AND 
IMMORAL J .. CTIVITY (STRIP IEASE) - NUISANCE (SOLICITATION 
FOR PROSTITUTION AND FOR DRINKS) - PRIOR SIMILAR RECORD -
LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR ieo DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDlNGS (Parsippan·y-Troy Hills) - GiiMBLING 
(HORSE RACE BETS) - LOTTERY (POSSESSION OF SWEEPSTAKES 
TICKETS) - FALSE STATEMENT IN LICENSE APPLICATION - LICENSE 
SUS?.ENDED FOR 70 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS (Jersey City) - GAMBLING (NUMBERS 
BETS) - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 60 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA~ . 

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS (Paterson) - SALE· TO MINORS - BALE· . 
IN VIOLATION.-OF STATE REGULATION NO. 38 - GAMBLING (WAGERING)-
~,~ICENSE 'SUSPENDED FOR 50 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

. . . 

· . 5.·" .·DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS. (Haddon Township) - ALCOHOLIC / 
, .. · BEVEBAGES NOT ~RULY LABELED - PRIOR DISSIMILAR RECOHD -

·. L~CENSE SUSPENDED FOR 35 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

6... ·.RECAPITULATION OF ACTIVITY BY QUARTEHLY PERIODS FROM JULY 1, 
1964 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 1964'· · . . 

. . . 

7. ··.·.·DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS (Hopewell Township) - ALCOHOLIC / 
· BEVERAGES NOT TRULY LABELED - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 15 DAYS • 

. 8• .. :n.ISQUALIFICATION REMOVAI, ·PROCEEDINGS. - CONSPIRACY TO 
DEFRAUD THE.UNITED STATES - ORDER REMOVING DISQUALIFICATION • 

. ._::~~
1

9.·.·: .. DiSQUALIFI.CATION .REMOVAL PROCEEDINGS - BURGLARY. - POSSESSION· 
OF NUMBERS SLIPS - OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE - MAINTAINING GAMBLING 
ESTABL!'SHMENT - ORDER REMOVING DISQUALIFICATION - DEFERRED 

.. EFFECTIVE DATE OF ORDER. 

10; ... DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS (Orange) - SALE TO MINORS. - SALE 
.' · IN VIOLATION OF STATE REGULATION NO. 38 - LICENSE SUSPENDED 

: ... _., : . FOR 30 DAYS, LESS. 5 FOR PLEA. 

-, 1.i.. .-DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINJGS (Newark) - ALCOHOLIC BEVEHAGES. 
!· 

.. . . NOT .TRULY LABELJ.filD -- PRIOR RECORD DISREGARDED BECAUSE OF / 
., ... ·· .. CH1iNGE OF STOCKHOLDERS - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 20 DAYS, 
.. ·· :·LESS 5 FOR PLEA. . 

~ i2·. ·: ·. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS (Wallington) - SALE TO MINORS -
.... _ . P.RIOR DISSIMILAR RECOHD - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 25 DAYS, ,,_ 

LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

··~· 



STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
Department of Law and Public Safety 

DIVIGION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL 
1100 Raymond Blvd. Newark, N.J. 07102 

February 9, 1965e 
BULLETIN· 1601 

1. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - LEWDNESS AND IMMORAL ACTIVITY 
(STRIP TEASE) - NUISANCE (SOLICirATION FOR PROSTITUTION 
AND FOR DRINKS) - PRIOR SIMILAR RECORD - LICENSE SUSPENDED. 
FOR 180 DAYS,. LESS 5 FOR PLEA111 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
·Proceedings against 

LANIN CORPORATION· 
t/a BAMBOO CLUB 
2101 Pacific Ave. and 

38 S. Arkansas Aveo 
Atlantic City, NoJo 

Holder.of Plenary Retail Consumption 
License C-156 for the 1963-64 license 
year and C-175 for the 1964-65 license 
year, issued by the Board of Commissioners 
of the City of Atlantic Cityo 

Sherman Kendis, Esq., Attorney for Licensee. 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

CONCl,USIONS 
AND OHDER 

Edward F. Ambrose, Esq., Appearing for the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control. 

BY THE DIRECTOR:: 

Licensee pleads QQQ vult to charges alleging that on 
April 4, 1964, it (1) permitted lewdness and immoral activity 
(strip tease accompanied by indecent exposure and posturing) 
on the licensed premises and (2) conducted the licensed place of 
business as a nuisance by permitting solicitation for prosti­
tution and solicitation of drinks from male patrons by females on 
.the lie ens ed premises, all in violation \of Rule 5 of State 
Regulation No. 20. 

With respect to the solicitation of drinks, reports of 
investigation disclose that within the short space of an 
hour and a half, while the participating agents were consuming 

. three drinks, two females, one employed as an entertainer and 
, 'another not ostensibly employed (but introduced to the agents by 

the entertainer as a "house broad") promoted the purchase fo~ 
: themselves·· of a number of drinks at a total cost of $33, prin-
, .cipally comprising champagne "cocktails n (champagne over ice) at a-. 
charge of $5 eachm . , 

Licensee has a previous record of suspension of license 
'.by the .Director for fi:f.·ty days effective April 23, 1962, for . 
·permitting similar indecent entertainment and hostess activity., 
He Lanin· Corporat.ion, Bulletin 1429, Item 3; Bulletin 1452, It.em ·9 • 

. ,.. " : The , prior rec.ord of suspension for similar violations 
:.o.ccurring within the past· five years considered, the license · 
·w111· be suspended on the first charg~ for sixty days (Re Jocke~ 

_ ... £.lub Inc .... , Bulletin 1543, Item 2) and on the second charge for 
one flundred twenty days, comprising sj.xty days for the element 
of" solicitation for pros ti tut.ion (Re Lemongelli, Bulletin 1580·, 
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!ten( 4) and sixty days for the element of aggravate~ hostess 
activity (Re Jamaica Room, Inc., Bulletin 1584, Item 3; · 
Re Jockey Club, supra), or a total of one hundred eighty days, 
with remission of five days for the plea entered, leaving· a net 
suspension of one hundred seventy-five days. 

Accordingly, it ~s, on this 30th day of December, 1964, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License.C-175, 
issued by the Board of Commissioners of the City of .Atlantic 
City to Lanin Corporation, t/a Bamboo Club, for premises 2101 
Pacific Avenue and 3$ S. Arkansas Av-enue, Atlantic City, be 
and the same is hereby suspended fo~ one hundred seventy-five -
(175) days, commencing at ~7:.00 a.m. Wednesday, January.6, 1965, 
and terminating at 7.:00_a.m. Wednesday, June 30, 1965. 

JOSEPH P. LORDI 
DIRECTOR 

2. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS. - GAMBLING (HORSE RACE BETS) -
LOTTERY (POSSESSION OF SWEEPSTAKES TICKETS) - FALSE 
STATEMENT IN LICENSE APPLICATION LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR · 
70 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA~ 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against · 

LAKE HIAWATHA INN, INC. : . 
t/a LAKE HIAWATHA INN-CLUB 45 
45 N. Beverwyck Road 
Parsippany-Troy Hills 

) PO Lake Hiawatha,- No Jo 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 
Holder of Plenary Retail Consumption 

·License C-25, issued by the Township ) 
Council of the Township of Parsippany-
Troy Hills. ) 

CONCLUSIONS 
I AND ORDER 

Pa trick J. Timmons, Esq .. , Attorney f·or Licensee. 
Edward F. Ambrose, Esq., ~ppearing tor Division of Alcoholic 

- ·. B~v.erage Control o 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

Licensee pleads non vult to charges alleging that (1) 
and (2) on divers days between April 14 and October 14, 1964, 
it permitted acceptance of horse race bets and possessed and 
sold Irish Sweepstakes tickets on the licensed premises, in 
violation of Rules 6 and 7 of State Regulation No. 20, and 
(3) in its current application for l:icense, failed to disclose 
its record of prior liGense _ suspensf·on, in violation of 
R.S. 33:1-25. . 

· Th~ licensee has a previous re.cord. of suspension of license 
by the Director for thirty days -- eff ec ti ve March 30, 1954, 
for false statements in its application for license and for 
farming out its license (Re Lake Hiawatha Inn, Inc., Bulletin 
1008,. Item 11-), .non-disclosure of this suspension being the 
subject :_of the third charge o . 

_ . _ The prior record of suspension for similar violation 
occurririg more.than ten years ago disregarded, the license will 
be .suspended on the first and second charges for sixty days 

·~ 

.t,'. I 

.; I 
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(Cf. Re Ftiendly Tavern, Inc., Bulletin 1581, Item 9), .and 
on the third charge for ten days (Re Perry, Bulletin 1582, 
Item 2),. or ·a total of seventy days, with remission of five 
days fo~ the plea entered, leaving a net suspension of sixty­
five days. 

Acc6rdingly; it is, on this 30th day of December 1964, 

ORDERED that Plenary_ Retail Consumption License C-25, 
issued b.Y the Township Council of the Township of Parsippany­
Troy Hills to Lake Hiawatha Inn, Inc., t/a Lake Hiawatha 
Inn-Club 45, for premises 45 N. Beverwyck Road, Parsippany­
Troy Hills, be and the same is hereby suspended for sixty-
five (65) days, commencing at 3 a.m. Wednesday, January 6, 1965, 
and terminating at 3 a.m. Friday, March 12, 1965. 

JOSEPH P. LORDI 
DIRECTOR 

3. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - GAMBLING (NUMBERS BETS) -
LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 60 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

!n the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

PRATO & GANGEMI"; INC. . 
t/a HI-LITE TAVERN & GRILL 
467 Communipaw Avenue 
Jersey City, N. J. 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

CONCLUSIONS 
AND ORDER 

Holder of Plenary Retail Consumption 
License C-294, issued by the Municipal 
Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control of 
the City of Jersey City. 

Licensee, by Morris Prato, President, pro se. 
Edward F .. Ambrose, Esq., Appearing for Division of Alcoholic 

Beverag~ Control. 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

Licensee pleads guilty to charges (1) and (2) alleging 
that on November 24, 25, and December 1, 1964, it permitted 
acceptance of number& bets on the licensed premises, in 
violation of Rules 6 and ·7 of. State. Regulation No. 20. 

Absent prior record, the license will be suspended for 
sixty days; with remission of five days for the plea entered, 
leaving a net suspension of fifty-five days. Re Nicolai, 
Bulletin 1593, Item 5. 

i • 

Accordingly, it is, on lnis 5th day of January, 1965, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Conslliilption License C-294, 
issued by the Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control of 
the City of.Jersey City to Prato & Gangemi, Inc., t/a Hi~Lite 
Tavern & Grill, for premises 467 Communipaw Avenue, Jersey City,. 
be and the same is hereby suspended for fifty-five (55) days, 
commencing at 2 a.rn. Tuesday, January 12, 1965, ahd terminating 
at 2 a .. m~ Monday, March 8, 1965. · · 

JOSE.f'H P.. LORDI 
DIRECTOR 
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.4~ DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - SALE TO MINORS - SALE IN VIOLATION 
OF STATE REGULATION NO. 38 - GAMBLING (WAGERING)~ LICENSE 
SUSPENDED FOR 50 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

In the.Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

ROGER ROYCE 
t/a ROYCE'S TAVERN 
331 E. Railway Avenue 
Paterson, N .. J. 

Holder of Plena~y Retail Consumption 
License C~282, issued by the Board 

) 

) 

· CONCLUSIONS · 
AND ORDER 

: of Alcoholic-Beverage Control for 
the City of Pater son·. 

) 

) 

) 

) 

~--------~---~-~~~~--~-~-~~~---~---~~----
Harold Breslow, Esq., Attor~ey for Licensee. 
Edward F-. Ambrose, Esq., ApP,earing for Division of Alcoholic -

1 Beverage Coritrol. 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

Licensee pleads ll.QQ vult to charges alleging that (1) 
ori November l~; 1964, he sold drinks of beer to two minors, 

· age 17 and 20; in vtolation of Rule 1 of State Regulation No. 20; 
· {2)- .on November 11 and 18, 1964 he sold a pint bottle of wine and 
'. a pint of gin for off-premises consumption during prohibited -
. hours, ··1n violation of Rule 1 of State Regulation No. 38, and 
~~-(.3) cin November 10-11,· 1964 he permitted gambling (wagering on 
. · .. ·pool games) on· the licensed. premises, in violation of Rule 7 of 
. :S~ate Regulation No. 2_0e 

·.·,·' .. : _. Absent· pr.~or record, the license will be suspended on·· · · 
. -·.:the :first charge for twenty days (cf •. Re Kriss and Ward, Bulletin 
< 153S, Item 3);. ·on the second charge for fifteen days. (Re · · " 

. ; Kristensen,_ ·Bulletin 15~.3, Item 10), and on the thir¢1 ·charge for. 
· _ fifteen day's :"'-(Re -Fluckiger·, Bulletin 1590, Item 5), or a total . 
.:-,.·.·or fifty .days; with remission of five days for the plea entered; 

... ~.·.:.1e~ving :a.. net- suspension .9f forty-five days. · ·· -

,<,>·.AccOrding:i_y, itis, on :this 4th day of Janua~y 1965, · 
,·r,·~~" ·,~.,:·.·.~ ' •. ,"' '·. ,·'···:. ~· ,•' . ,• 

:..' :.<· .... ·; :~.-. ·:: ·ORDERED .. ·tn.a·t. ·Plenary· Re~ail ConsUmption License C-282, · 
.'" .. 1s·su~d--.by ._the Board _of Alcohol'-ic Beverage Cont;rol for the. City 

·or. Paterson· to Roger Royce; t/a Royce's Tavern, for premises . 
: ·:_::· 33J>.E •. Rai.l~ray Avenue, - Pa.terson, be and the same is· hereby · · 
'·:i's_usp.ehded' ,fqr :·ro~ty..:..fiv$ ~·{45) ·days, commencing at 3 a.om. Monda.y,· 
·".:,:~.anua;ry .11~;,.1·_965·, a.nd te.rminating· at·.3-a.m., Thursday; Februa.ry-
~ ... 1:.~.~~-··~ .. :_)~~96,5.~_"~~;~··: '< .. ·- .. ··. :,. - . .. ' 

,: JOS-EPH:··P. LORDI 
. . DIRECTOR 
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- . 5L. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS -. ALCOHOLIC BEVEHAGES NOT 1'HULY 
LABELED - PRIOR DISSIMILAR RECORD - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 
35 DAYS, LESS 5 FO~ PLEA. 

In the· Matter of bisciplinary 
Proceedings against 

WHITE TRIANGLE, INC. 
t/a "Alfred's" 
3200-3202 Mt. Ephraim Avenue 

and 1326 Elm Avenue 
Haddon Township 
PO West Collingswood, N.J. 

Holder of Plenary Retail Consumption 
License C-4, issued by the Board of 
Commissioners of the Township of 
Haddon. 
-----------------------------------------

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

CONCLUSIONS 
AND ORDER 

Richman, Berry & Ferren, Esq~., Attorneys for Licensee. 
Morton· B. Zemel, ·Esq., Ap'pearing for Division of Alcoholic 

Beverage Control. 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

Licensee pleads !1Q1! vult to a charge alleging that on 
August 26 '· 1964, it possessed alcoholic beverages in eight 
bottles bearing labels which did not truly describe their 
contents, in violation of Rule 27 of State Regulation No. 20. 

Licensee has a previous record of suspension of license 
by the Director for fifteen days effective July 19, 1962, 
for sale to a minor. Re White Triangle, Inc., Bulletin 1472, 
Item 7. 

The license will be suspended for thirty .days· (Re D. I .N .. G. 
Cor_poration, Bulletin 1577, Item 5), to which will be added 
five days by reason of the record of suspension for previous 
dissimilar violation occuring within the past five years 
(Re Perry, Bulletin 1582, Item 2), or a total of thirty-five 

_.days, with remission of five· days for the plea entered, leaving 
a net suspension of thirty days. 

Accordingly, it is, on this 30th day of December 1964, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consurnption License C-4, 
issued by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Haddon 

. to White mriangle, Inc., t/a Alfred's, for premises 3200-3202 
Mt. Ephraim Avenue and 1326 Elm Avenue, Haddon Township, 
be and the same is hereby suspended for thirty (30) days, 
commencing at 2 a..m. Wednesday, January 6, 1965, and terminating· 

·at 2 a.m. Friday, February' 5, 1965. 

JOSEPH P. LORDI 
DIRECTOR 
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6 o R~c;,_AfJ.TI/LATION Of.·ACTIVI"TY Bi ·QUARTERLY PERIODS FROM Jtl.V I, i964 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 1964 

. /\Rf\ESTS: 
Tofal rn . .rnber of persons arrested 

licensees and employees 
Boo-Heg;;?ers 

SEIZURES~ 
Motor vehicles - cars 
Stills - over 50 gallons 

- 50 gallons or under 
Alcohol - gallons· 
Mash - gallons 
Dis-tilled alcohol le bever~es ~ gallons 
Wine - gallons ·· 
Bre~ed malt alcoholic beverages --gallons 

. RETAH. LI CENSEES.1 
Pre'ilis~s inspected 
Pre~ises where alcoholic beverages were gauged 
Bottles gauged 
Pre~lses where violations.were fotnd 

Violations found 
Unqualified cmpioyees 
Re~. 138 sign not posted 
Application copy not avaHable-. 
Other mercantile business. . . · 
Disposal permit necessary 
Prohibited si~ns 
Improper beer taps 
Other violations 

STATE LICENSEES: 
· Premises Inspected _ 

License appl rcati ons investigated 
COMPLAINT Sa 

Complaints assigned for investiization 
Investigations completed 
Investigations pending 

LABORATORY a 
Analyses made 

·Refills from licensed premises - bottles 
Bottles from unlicensed premises 

IDENTIFICATION: . 
Criminal fingerprint Identifications made 
Persons Fingerprinted for non-criminal purposes 
Idento contacts made ~/other enforcement aeencles 
MV ideni·if ications via N .. J ... State Police teletype 

D!SCIP1..INARY PROCEEDINGSt 
CGises transmitted to municipalities 

Violations involved 
Sale during prohibited hours' 

· Sale to minors 
Failure to close premises during.prohibited hours 
Single instance of other violajions · 

Cases inst! tuted at Division < .. :?"' 
Vi.olati q_ns involved 

. Possessin2 liquor not truly labeled ·-
Sale to minors · · 

· Sale durine prohibited hours- · . · . 
Permitting lQttery acthfi ty on prem:i .ses 

", t' Permitting bookmaki~.on .premhes , . 
Sale below filed prica 
Hindering investigation 
Fraud· in appl icatiora 

· Fai ltJre· to close ·premises .durhg prohibited hours 
· Bevera~e Tax Law· non-compliance ·' . · .- · 

I Permitring eambllng on premises . ' 

·I 

· · Substituting ale. bev $ o·ther than. ordered 
. . · · Perm i tt i nJ? foul l angu~~e on prem·i ses · . 

Possessini pinball ~acnine on premises 
Retailer-to-retailer s~les . 
Conductinf,? .b~sines.s as a nuisance. 
Permittln~ ~stess activity on premises 
Permitting Immoral activity on prenises 
Fraud and front 
Un{Juthori zed transportation 
Unquall f i ed employees 

· Single instance of other violations 

.. ~ \ -

lst Quarter 2nd Quarter 
Jul~ 1 Au~.!Se2t. ·oct •iNov.iDec .. 

\:.- > 

51 53 
25' '52 26 21 

.. 

f .2 
1 2 
2 2 

16 .. 105 2s7.ao 
~o 
;64.990 

1;,,1 
62 .. 40 

i.4.2Bl 2~0~7459 
91.952 6.5,52 

1,575 1,917 
1,160 1,653 

18,51:5 24,100 
172 168 
241 219 
94 s; 
51 . ;2 
33 25 
13 16 
9 12 

11 6 
'.' 2 

28 45 

56 28. 
38 27 

1,012 .J,113 
90; 1,067 

(163) 2;; 
46o 298 . 
142 -1~ 

. 86 '' . 
r 26 1; 

1.•119 759 
690 52! 
. 2 5 

. ;lJ 28 

~z 
. 28. 
"16 :. 

9 10. ,· ' . . 1 .. 2'. 
74• .· 48 
87 78 

. 1~ 8 
8 .14 
8 '-,. 12 

'16 ij 
9 2· 
4 2 
2 .3 
2 •3 
1 ; 4 
1 -~ 
2 2. 

. l 2 
1 '2 
2 f 

2 
3. 

.1 
2 1 
2 
1 1 

2 
1 1 
8 7 

~ 

104 · .. 
57 

.. 47 . 

' ' 4 
303.905 

1,631 ' 
427.390 
2e5 .. 0269 
i5s .. 4s72 

3~492 
2,813 

42,69; 
;40 

. 460 
,- 177 

85. 
. 58.: 
29 
21 
17 
2· 

7,._. 

84 
65 

2, 125. 
2,050 
. 25' 

758. 
278 
119. 

39. 
1,,878 
la211 , · · 

7 
62'. 

. "67 
.42 

. 19 
; 

. 3'· 
. 122* 
165 
22 
22· 
20 

. : ' 20 
11. '. 

·., .. '6 
.; 

. ·5 
,5 

4 .. 
4 

' . ' ,. 
.. , . ,. 

. '· ·.' 2 
2 
2 
2 

15 

~)xn~lude!l two cancollai'ion proceed! nes ... li can.sos Improvidently issued to licensees convicted of ,.er ill!es invol vlng 
moral turpLtude. , ,. . 
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DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS (Continued) . ·., · . · .· . .· ··
1 

Cases brolJ!Zht by municipall ti es <>n own ini ti•Hlve ~nd reported 
to Pi vi s i on · . ! 

Violations .ln\tOlved ! 
Sale to minors 

·Permitting bra~l, efo. on premises .. 
Sale during prohibited hours . 
Failure to close premi.ses durit:i§! prohib I ted hours 
Conduct Ing bus i nes,s as a nuisance .. · 
Hindering lnvesHgation . · · ·· · · 
Perm I tt I nsz lottery act.I vi fy on pr em I .ses . 
·permitting minors on premises unacc0mp. by parents Qr .· 

. gua.rdlans (local reg.) . · 
Failure to afford view into premises d.Jring prohlb'lted hours 
Permittinli! immoral act!vlfy on premises 
Employing persons wlo ident. cards (local, reg.) 
Act of violence · . 
Permitting gambling on premises · 
Employl'ng fem~le hart.ender (local reg.) 
Sin!i!le lnst13nce of other violations · 

. HEARINGS HELD AT DIVI SIONa 
Total nunber of h~arlnt,?s held. 

Appeals 
Di~cipllnery proceedines 
Eliglbllliy · 
Seizures 
Tax revocations 
Applications for license 
0 rder to show c~se . 

STATE LICENSES ANO PERMITS ISSUED: 
Total' number issued 

Licenses 
So'licitors• permits 
Employment pena its 
Oi$posal permits 
Social affair permits 
W~ne permits 

· H i see 11 aneous perm i ts 
Transit insi2nia 
transit certificates 

OFFICE OF AMUSEMENT GAMES CONTROL• 
Licenses Issued 
Premises lns.,ected . . 
Premi$eS where violations· were· found·-.. 

Number or vfolations fouid .. 
Enrorcament fiies estabfished . 
Disciplinary proceedings Instituted at Division 

Violations involved . 
Redemption of prize for money 
Charge In excess of 25' 

,, 

PAGE 7. 

lst Quart.er 2ntf .Qu~rfor 
~us •• SeP-1.,_ oct,. •.'*>v., o~ 

7' 70 
98 9~ ,, ·1u 
17 ·a ., 

~ 10 
5 i . l. 
1 4 

' 2 
3 . 1 
1 ' - 2 
i i 
2 

2 
4 3. 

109 106 2, 15 
61 58 
21 26 

2 2 
i s 

2 

5,~~ k,515 
7 

17, J36 
1,09Q 705 

270 170 
1;3~4 1,2;6 

893. 
667 57J 
867 741 
97 56 

233 99 
1;094 --20 

27 
7~ 55 
3 1 
3 1 - 1 

' 

.JOSEPH P. LORDI 
Director of Alcoho.lic Bevetc,ige Control 

.Commissioner of Amusement Games Control 

Datech Januarj 18, 1965 

Jot.at 

143· 
19? 
. 78 

25 
17 

'I 
. ·7 . 

;5 .. 

5 
·ij 
·4 
2 
2 
2 
2 
1 

215 
'8 

119 
~7· 
4 
4 
2 
i: 

,~119 
7 3 
'°9 1,795 
~40 

f 2;580 
·a9' 
J,2~ 
1,608 

153 

'32 
r,094 
' 20 

1~I .. 
4 
1· 

' 
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7., DISCIPLINARY PHOCEEDINGS - ALCOHOLIC BEVEHAGES NOT 'rRUtY 
LABELED - LICENSE SU SP.ENDED FOR 15 DAYS. 

,• . ' 

In the Matte~ of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

PASQUALE ORLANDO, JR • 
. t/a BROOKSIDE INN 

Route #69 -
Hopewell Townsh.ip 
PO Hopewell, N.J. 

Holder of Plenary Retail Consumption 
License C-4, issued by the Township 
Cammi ttee of the Tmmship _·of Hopewell·. 
---------~~-~--------~-------~-------~~~--

) 

) 

) ·coNCLUSimrn 

) 

) 

) 

ltND ORDER 

L1censee, Pro se. 
Morton B. Zemel, Esq .. , Appearing for Division of Alcoholic 

Beve~age Control. 

BY THE-DIRECTOR: 

The Hearer has filed the following Report herein: 

· Hearer's Report 

Licensee pleaded not guilty to the following charge:. 

"On Septe~bar 29, 1964, you possessed, had custody of 
_ and allowed, .permitted and suffered in and upon -your 
licensed premises, alcoholic beverages in bottles 
which bore labels which did not truly describe their 

.. contents, viz •. , . 

One quart bottle labeled 'Dewar's White. Label 
Blended Scotch-Whisky, 86.8 Proof', and 

One quart bo_t.tle labeled 'Smirnoff Vodka, 100 
Proof'; 

in violation of ,R.ule 27 of State Regulation No. 20~" 
' . . 

ABC agent.M testified that on routine inspection on 
September 29, 1964, he entefed the licensee's premises, gaug~d 
.and tes-ted a.ll of said licenseev s open stock of alcoholic · 
beverages. - His preliminary testing of a quart bottle labeled 
Imported.Seagram's V.O~ Canadian Whisky, one quart bottle 
·1abeled Dewar's White -Label Blended Scotch Whisky, and one . 

, quar~ bottle labeled Smirnoff Vodka showed that their .cont·ents · 
appeared to be off in color and proof based upon the standard 
for thosebrands. The agent seized the.three bottles and three 

· . .full sealed comparison bottl.es of the same brands. The opened 
bottles.were sealed, a receipt was given to the licensee and the· 
~·said. bottles and the comparison bottles· were brought in to 

'.·the Division chemist for analysis. · 
~ ' ' ~ ·. . 

Ha.rry H. Turken, the Division chemist, who is well 
qualified on the basis.of background and experience to make 
these chemical analyses, produced the following report: The 

. open bottle of Dewar's contained an_ alcoholic bever•age which was . 
slightly off in color, the color was light and the· solids ·10~.arid,: 
there.fore, its contents w·ere no-t .genuine as compared to the ". .... ·· 

.contents of· the comparison bottle. The seized bottle cif Smirnoff 
Vodka was low in alcoholic contet1t, namely, 89 proof as compa-re..d: 
.to 100.6 of the comparison bottle·~· He therefore eoncluded that the 
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alcoholic content was low., His analysL3 proved that neither the 
bottle containing the vodka nor the bottle containing the Dewar's 
whisJ'.Cy was genuine and, theref9re, the labels thereon did not 
truly describe their contents. With respect to the Seagram's 
V.O. bottle he concluded that the coritents'were genui!le• 

Pasquale Orlando, Jre (the licensee) testified that.? so 
far as he was· concerned, he did not tamper with any bottleso 
However, he does not tend bar, although he helps out occasionally 
on Saturday evenings. He explained that at the time of this 
investigation he was·away on a hunting trip in Wyoming .. His" 
bartender was running the premises, although his wife checked on 
the bartender occasionallyQ He stated that he believes the 
bartender is an honest man and is still employed at these premises. 

He also suggested that, since the open bottle of vodka 
was purchased about thirteen months ago, it may have had an 
effect o~ its alcoholic contente 

The bartender was not called as a witnesse 

Mr. Turken, called in rebuttal, stated that thirteen 
months would have no effect on the alcoholic contento He 
explained that the evaporation of water and alcohol· coincides, 
although "after a .certain period of time the alcohol evaporates 
{at a rate) greater than water, but it is a very, very slow 
.process and would take much longer to evaporate ....... '' He further 
testified that it is the custom of distillers usually to add one or 
two proofs higher than the label proof to take care of this 

. c6ntingencyD · 

My examination and evaluation of this case convinces me 
that beyond any reasonable doubt, and surely by substantial 
evidence, the licensee possess'ed.? had custody of and allo~ied» 
permitted and suffered on his pr.emises alcoholic beverages ln 
bottles which bore labels which did not truly describe their 
contentso 

The Division has produced the Division chemtst who sta t·ed 
his tests established that the labels on the bottles did not 

·.truly describe the.contents thereino Such testimony must be 
considered as conclusive in the.~bsence of any contradictory 
testimonyG· No such .. testimony in oppos·ition was offered by the 
licensee .. 

··A licensee .is responsible for any "refillsn found upon 
.

1
·his licensed premiseso Cedar Restaurant and Cafe Coo Vo HQgk~ 
13 $ N 8 J ~Lo 156 ~ As the : c o~.t stated in that case at p ~ 159: 

"We tind nothing within the. Alcoholic Beverage 
Control Act, RoS0 33:1-1, et seqo, to indicate an 
intent that the holder 6f a retail consumptlon 

.license must have knowledge that he possess~s illicit 
beverages in Ofder to make him amenable to disciplinary 
action., Our courts have consistently held that such 
knowledge is not an essenti~l ingredient to conviction 
for possession under statutes similar to the one under 
considerationo 11 (citing cases therein) 

In Re Wlrb. t?:.Y. v s_j1eleom.~ ... _'fa y_er~1JL_ll1£.~ ~ Bulleti.n 91+0 ,., 
Item 2, it was alleged that one of the stockholders and his son 
tended bar., The son denied knmrledge of said ''refills .. '' The 
licensee was held account.able, never·.theles s, on the said charge o 
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er. ~.nglish v., Hock, 137 N .J .. L .. 34~ 

Ii is significant that the" licensee rfailed to prodtlce 
the bartender who, he admits, is still employed at his premises 
and was· apparently available to testify. 

A licensee is liable for the acts and conduct of his 
employee regardless of his personal knowledge or intent or 
particip~tion, and the licensee is not relieved from responsibility 
even if the violation were contrary to his expres.s instructions~ 
Mazza v. Cavicchia, 28 N~J. Supere 280, reversed on otber grounds 
15 N.Jo 498,; Greenbrier, Ince v. Hoc~, 14 N.J. Super. 39; 
Essex Holding Corp •. v& Hock, 136 N .,J .J..1@> 2EL~ . · 

. I conclude that the Division has established the truth 
of this charge by a fair preponderance of the believable evidence 
and· recommend that an ·order be entere.d accordinglyci 

Licensee has no prior adjudicated record. It is therefore·· 
recomme~ded that an order be ·,entered suspending the licens·e for 
fifteen days, the minimum penalty in such cases involving two -
bottles bearing labels which did not truly describe their contents. 
Re West End Casino, Inc_., Bulletin 1587, Item J. 

Conclusions and Order 

No exceptions to the Hearer's Report were filed within 
the time limited by Rule_ 6 of State Regulation No. 16.o 

Having carefully considered the entire record herein, 
. including the transcript of the testimony, the exhibits and the 
Hearer's Report, I concur in the findings and conclusions of the 
Hearer and adopt his recommendations. 

Accordingly, it is, on this 30th day of December, 1964, 
: I 

. ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-4, 
is sued by the Township eommi ttee of the To~rnship of HoJJewell 
to Pasquale Orlando, Jr·~, t/a Brookside Inn, for premises on 
Route #~9., Hopewell· Township, . be and the ·same is hereby suspended 
for ·fifteen (15) days, commencing .at 2:30 a.m. Wednesday,_ · . 

, January 6, 1965, and terminating at 2:30 a .. mo Thursday, January. 
21, .. 19650 . 

JOSEP.H P. LORDI 
DIRECTOR 
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8~· DISQUALIFICATION REMOVAL PROCEgDINGS - CONSPIRACY TO ogFH.AUD 
'THE UNITED.STATES - ORDER REMOVING DISQUALIFICATION. 

In the Matter of an Application to 
Remova Disqualification because of 
a Conviction, pursuant to .R.S. JJ?l-31.2 

. Case No~· 1877· 
-~-----~-~---~-~~~-~-------~~~-~-~-~-------

) . CONCLUSIONS 
) AND 

OHDE.R 

) 

· Kasen, Schnitzer & Kasen, Esqs o, .by Daniel G. Kasen, Esq., 
Attorneys for P.etitionero 

BY THE DIRECTOR:. 

Petitioner 1 s c·riminal record discloses that on June 8, 
·1951, following a plea of guilty in the U.S. District Court at 
Newark to a charge of knowingly ancl: wiifully conspiring to · 
defraud the United States of substantial sums of money through 
.the sale of sub-standard meats to it and through the corruption 

·of Unit·2d States meat inspectors and through false representations 
in violation of 18 u.s.c. 88 (1946 Ed.) and 18 u.s~c. 371, . 
he was sentenced to serve eighteen months in a federal correctional 
institution arid was fined $5,000.00. Petitioner was paroled 
on January 27, 1952. 

Since the crime of which petitioner was c·onvicted in-
. volves the element of moral turpitude, he was thereby rendered 

ineligible to be engaged in the alcoholic beverage industry in 
this State. R.S. 33:1-25, 26. 

At the hearing held herein., petitioner (51 years o'ld) 
tes.tif·ied that he is married and living with his wife; that for 
the past sixteen yea.rs, he has lived at his present address and 
that, ever since 1938, he has been engaged in the meat industry. 

Petitioner further testified that he is asking for the 
removal of his disqualification to be free to engage in the 
alcoholic beverage industry in this State and that ever since his 
parole on January 27, 1952, he has not been ·convicted of any 
crime or arrestede 

The police department of the municipality wherein the 
petitioner resides reports tbat there are no complaints or 

· inv~stigations presently pending against petitioner. 

·Pe ti ti6ner produced three character witnesses (a banken,·, 
a physician and a general manager of a subsidiary of a chain of 
supermarkets) who testified that they have known petitioner for 
more than five years last past, and that in their opinion he is 
now an hon~st, law-abiding p~rson with a good reputation. 

Considering all of the aforesaid facts and circumstances, 
I am satisfied that petitioner has conducted himself in a law­
abiding manner for five years last past, and that his association 
with the alcoholic beverage industry in. this State will not be 

· contrary to the public interest~ 

Accordingly, it is, on this 30th day of December, 1964, 

ORDERED that petitioner's statutory disqualification 
because of the conviction described herein be and the same is 
hereby removed, in accordance.with the provisions of HoS • .33:1-31.2. 

JOSEPH P. LORDI 
UIHEC'ron 
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9 ., DISQUALIFICATION HE:MOVAL. PHocgEDINGS - . BUHGLARY - POSSESSION 
OF NUMBERS SLIPS - OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE - MAINTAINING GAMBLING 
ESTABLISHMENT -- ·ORDER REMOVING DISQUALIFICATION -· DEFERHED 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF ORDER. 

In the Matter of an Application 
to Remove Disqualification because 
of a Conviction, Pursuant to 
R0S. 33:l-3L,2 

Case Noo 1880 

BY THE DI.RECTOR: 

) 

) 

) 

CONCLUSIONS 
AND ORDER 

Petitioner's criminal record disc".loses that on June 21, 
1939, he was sentenced to serve three months· in jail on a 

. burglary charge. It further appears that petitioner was con- · 
· victed in a county court on June 29, 1950, for possess,ion of 

numbers slips; on May Lt-, 1956, for obstructing justice,. and two 
disorderly conduct charges; on June 29, 1956, for possession of . 
numbers slips, and on October 25, 1956, for maintaining a gambling 
es~ablishment and for possession of numbers slips; that on his 
first conviction he was given a ten-month suspended'sentence and 
fined $1,000; that on his second conviction (obstructing justi-ce) 
he was given a two:..to-three year suspended sentence, fined 
$1,000 and placed on probation for three years and was fined $25 
on each of the disorderly conduct charges; that .on his third 
conviction he received a one-to-three year suspended sentence, 
fined $1,000 and placed on probation for five years; arid that 
on his last two convictions he \.•ras sentenced to serve a term of 

· three-to-four-and-one-half years in New Jersey Sta t,e Pri.son 
and was discharged therefrom on July 31, 1959. 

·since the crimes of which petitioner was convicted 
involve the element of moral turpitude, he was thereby rendered 
ineligible to qe engaged in the alcoholic beverage industry iri 
this Stateo R.S~ 33~1-25, 26. 

Petitioner's convictions for disorderly conduct are not 
convictions of· ·crime. 

· The records of this pivis1on disclose that on April lQ, 
1962; following an inquiry by petitioner as to his eligibility, 

·he was notified by the Director that he was ineligible for 
employment by a licensee because he had been convicted of crimes 
:which involved the element of moral turpitude. 

At the hearing held herein, petitioner (46 years old) 
testified that he is married and.living separate and apart from 

.his wife; that he has been contributing to the support of his · 
minor child; that for the past five years he has 1,ived in two 
neighboring counties; that.he has been working as· a barber for 
the past two years;· that- prior thereto he worked irregularly 
as a construction worker for three years; ·that recently he had 
been employed by a licensee ·as a porter and part-time bartender 
for a bout tw9 or three weeks;· tto.a t he was aware of his ineligibility 
for such employment and that .he accepted ·the "'job because "I was 
really up against it. 11 

Petititoner further testified that he is asking for the 
removal of his disqunltfication to be free to accept employment 
in;the alcoholic bev0rage industry in this State and that ~ver. 
since his release from State Prison on July 31, 1959, he has ~1ot 

•' 
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· .bee~ convict~d of any crime o~ arrested. 

. P~.titione~ pr~duced "three character wi thesses· (a· truck .· . 
·. driver_,·· a ·carpenter ahda retired carpenter) .who -testifif)d.that "".·" 

they have known pe;ti tioner for more than five years last. pas~ and·, 
in their opinion, ~e is now an honest, law-abiding person with a 

· good~reputation. · · · · 

. T.he Police Department of the: municipality where~n- the . 
. · p~tttioner resides reports that the.re are no complaints ·or 
· i~nvestigations presen~ly pending against petitioner~ 

.. ·. . . I hesitate to. grant. the ·relief sought herein for .the 
reason.that petitioner worked in a licensed premises in this . 
State: despite· the aforesaid· notice advising him he was inel,fgfble. 

:. for· such employment. I am, however, favorably influenced.. by. ('1) his .. ::. 
·disclosure.at the hearing of said employment, (2) the nature and .. 
short duration of the same, (3) the:· testimony of his character > 
-w~tne·sses and (4) his present· attitude. · 

· Considering all of the afore:said facts and circumstahce·s,_ 
I· shall grant his applicat·:ton but s:hall wi ~hhold relief until· . . 

'.two months _aft.er December 3, 1964 (the date upon which he filed· 
the w,i thin application):. Cf. Re Case No. 1802,, Bulletin 1561:, 
Item 5.. · · 

,Accprdingly',: it is_, on this L~th day of January 1965, 

· .. · ' .. · ORDEHED .that petitioner's· statutory disqualification 
b~ca~se of the convictiorts described herein be· and th~\same·is 
hereby. r·emoved in accordance· with the provis·ions of R~S .... 
:3J:l~Jl•2,· effective F~bruary 3, 1965; provided, however~ that 
, petitioner shall ·not ·1n the inte·rim. be· associated w-i th the · 
alcoholic beverage industry in this, State in any manner 
whatsoever. 

Josgpfl P. LORDI 
. DIHECTOR 

' '! 
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10. DISCIPLINARY PHOCEEDINGS - SALE TO MINORS - SALE IN VIOLATION 
OF STATE REGULATION NO. 38 - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 30 DAYS, 
LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

FRANK M. & PETER M. PETRUCELLI 
t/a POLAR STAR LOUNGE 
150 South Essex Avenue 
Orange~ New Jersey 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Holders of Plenary Retail Consumption ) 
License C-61, issu.ed by the Municipal 
Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control ) 
of the City of Orange·. 

Licensees, Pro se. 

CONCLUSIONS 
AND ORDgR 

Edward F. Ambrose, Esq.,, Appearing for the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control. 

BY. THE DIRECTOR: 

Licensees plead .!1Q11 vult to charges alleging that (1) on 
November 20, 196L;, they sold drinks of beer to two minors, ages 
19 and 20, .in violation of Hule 1 of State Regulation No. 20, 
and (2) on November 13 and.20, 1964, they sold on each occasion 
six cans of beer for off-premises cons_umption during prohibited 
hours, in violation of Rule 1 of State Regulation No. 38 .. 

. · . ·Absent prior rec6rd, the license will be suspended on 
. the first charge for fift_een days (He 'the Old Homes tea~ In~, 
Bulletin 154.0, . Item 13) and on the second charge for fifteen 
days (Re Rosenbauer, Builetin 1590, Item 10) or a total of 
thirty days, with remission of five days for the plea ent~red, 
leaving a net suspensiqn of twenty-five dayse · 

Accordingly, it. is,· on this 4th day of Jai:uarY, · 1965, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-61,· 
issued· by the Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
of, _the City of. Orange.:· to Franl\: M. and Peter M. Petrucelli, 

. t/a Polar Star Lounge, for premises 150 South Essex Avenue, 
·. Orange, be· and the ·same is hereby suspended. for twe~ty;.-five 
. (25) . days, commencing at 2 :00 a .. m. Monday, January 11, 1965, 
. and· ~erminating at 2:·oo· a.m. Friday, February 5, 1965 .. 

JOSEPH P. LOR.DI 
DIHECTOR. 
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11. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE:S NO'I' 1'RULY 
LABELED - PRIOR RECORD DISREGARDED BECAUSE OF CHANGE OF 
STOCKHOLDERS - LICENSE SUSPENDEb FOR 20 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

WHITE POODLE, INC. 
339 Plane Street 
New?-r~; N .. J. 

Holder of Plenary Retail Consumption 
License C-534, issued by the Municipal 
Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control of 
the City of Newark. 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Samuel Raffaele, Esq~, Attorney for Licensee. 

CONCLUSIONS 
AND ORDER 

Morton B. Zemel, Esq .. , Appearing .for the Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control. 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

. Licensee pleads non v·ult to a charge alle.ging that on .. 
October 16, 1964, it possessed alcoholic beverages in four bottles 
bearing labels which.,did not truly describe their contents, in 
violation of Rule 27 of State Regulation No. 2.0. 

Licensee has a previous record of suspension of license 
for the balance of its term effective September 9, 1963, because 
of undisclosed interests in the license, with leave to file 
petition for lifting of the suspension after it had been in effect 
for twenty-five days, upon proof of correction of the unlaw{uJ. 
situation, which suspension was lifted effective October 18, 1963. 
Re Whit<? Poqdle, Inc., Bulletin 1530, Item 4j Bulletin 1540, Item 11. 

The prior record disregarded by reason of the fact that 
~he present stockholders of the licensee corporation were not then 
stockholders (He Rick's Cir,gl.§. Inn, Inc .. , Bulletin 1576, Item 5), 

. the license wlll be suspnded for twenty days, with remissi6n of 
five days_for the plea entered, leaving a.net suspension of fifteen 
days. He Teff Pin Lounge, Inc., ·Bulletin 1570, .Item 3 •. 

~ccordingly1 it is, on this 4th day .of. January, 1965,. 
. . 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-534, 
issued by the Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control of the 
City of Newark to White Poodle, Inc. for premises 339 Pla~Street, 
Newark; be and the.same· is hereby suspended for fifteen (15) da.ys, 

::commencing at ?:00 a.in. Monday,· January 11, 1965, and: terminating 
at 2:00 a.m. _·Tuesday,, January 26, 1965. · · · '. · · 

JOSEPH P. LORDI 
DIRECTOR 
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12." DISCIPLINAHY PROCEEDINGS - SALE TO MINORS - PRIOR DISSIMILAH 
RECORD - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 25 DAYS, LESS 5 FOR PLEA. 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

J"OSEPH R .. WOJASCUK 
t/a LOCUST BAR & GRILL 
32 Locust Avenue 
Wallin~ton, N. Jo 

) 

) 

) 

). 

Holderof Plenary Retail Consumption ) 
License C-42, issued by the Mayor 
and Cm.mcil of the Borough of ) 
Wallingtono 

Licensee, pro se. 

CONCLUSIONS 
AND ORDER 

Edward F. Ambrose, Esq., Appearing for Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage~control. 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

Licensee pleads Il.Qil vul t to a charge allegin·g, that on 
November 14, 1964, he sold drinks of beer to five minors, four 
age 19 and one age 20, in violation of Rule 1 of State 
Regulation No. 20 .. 

Licensee has a previous record of suspension of license 
by the Director for five days effective December 2, 1963, for 
possession of an alcoholic beverage not truly labeled. Re 
Wojascuk, Bulletin 1543, Item 5. · 

The license will be suspended for twenty days (cf. 
Re Per-Mac Corp., Bulletin 1546, Item 2), to which will be 
added five days by reason of the record of suspension for 
previous dissimilar violation within the past five years 
(He Perry, Bulletin 1582, Item 2), or a total of twenty-five 
days, with remission of five days for the plea enter~d, leaving 
a net suspension of twenty days~ 

Accordingly, it is, on this 5th day of January 1965, 
\,. 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-42, 
issued by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Wallington to 
Joseph R. Wojascuk, t/a Locust Bar & Grill, ·ror premises 32 
Locust Avenue, Wallington, be and the same is hereby suspended for 
tv~enty (20), days, commencing a.t 3 a.m. Tuesday, January 12, 1965, 
and terminating at 3 aem. Monday, February 1, 1965. 


